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Vice Pamespaar

Nets, man oramations

Mr. IIarold R. Denton, Director Serial No. 245
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation N0/RMT:acm
Attn: Mr. Steven A. Varga, Chief Docket Nos. 50-280

Operating Reactors Branch No. 1 50-281
Division of Licensing 50-338

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 50-339
Washington, D. C. 20555 License Nos. DPR-32

DPR-37
NPF-4
NPF-7

Gentlemen:

We have reviewed Appendix B of $73., %I.E., II.E. and IV.D tegarding
individual requalification as it pertains to Security personnel at least every
twelve months. We agree that the terminology currently utilized in the Surry
and North Anna Power Station Security Force Training and Qualification Plan is
not identical to that specified in the code.

We are submitting revised Surry and North Anna Security Training and
Qualification Plans under the provisions of $50.54(p).

Very trul yours,

R. H. Leasburg

Enclosure (to be withheld)

cc: Mr. James P. O'Reilly
Regional Administrator
Region II

Mr. Robert A. Clark, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing
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